3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Bruce Goad, P.Geo.

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: "Peter Lee"

Subject: RE: 120606 2BE-SLA0814 Application for Cancellation
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 10:05:56 AM

Hi Phyllis:

Golden Bull is a 100% owned subsidiary of Golden River. | will forward this message
over to Peter Lee, Director of Golden Bull/Golden River Resources in Melbourne. He
can provide you with the appropriate documents.

Cheers,

Bruce
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I N U KS H U K EXPLORATION INC.

- Mineral Exploration Consultants -

Bruce E. Goad, P.Geo., B.Sc. (Hon.), M.Sc., F.G.A.C.

21861 44A Avenue,
Langley, British Columbia.
CANADA V3A 8E1

E-Mail: inukshuk@uniserve.com
Telephone: (1) 604-533-2255
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: June-06-12 8:39 AM

To: Bruce Goad, P. Geo. (inukshuk@uniserve.com)

Cc: Sean Joseph

Subject: 120606 2BE-SLA0814 Application for Cancellation

Good morning Bruce — Aboriginal Affairs, in their comments received on the above file, noted that
Block 3 of the application form identifies the applicant as Golden River Resources Corporation.
The current licence has the applicant as Golden Bull Resources Corporation. Could you please
confirm the association between the two companies for our records and provide any necessary

documents to that effect.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
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